






From: Teri Clark
To: Kelly Violette
Subject: Tomball Legacy Square Conflict of Interest Form
Date: Monday, November 10, 2025 11:09:39 PM

Kelly, I have limited computer capabilities at the conference where I am 

this week. I was able to pull up the form, fill it out online, and copy it into 

this email so that you could have it on time to accompany my application. I 

am happy to bring in a physical copy of the form if necessary.

Theresa Clark

TOMBALL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 

This Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form is specifically for members of the Tomball 
Legacy  Square Advisory Committee. It is intended to ensure transparency, 
accountability, and  ethical conduct in all advisory recommendations and decisions. 

Purpose: 
The purpose of this form is to ensure transparency and integrity in all decisions made 
by the  Tomball Economic Development Corporation (TEDC) and its affiliated 
committees. Advisory  committee members are expected to disclose any personal, 
professional, or financial  interests that could influence—or appear to influence—
their objectivity or decisions related  to the Tomball Legacy Square project. 

Committee Member Information: 

Name: Theresa (Teri) Clark

Committee:  Tomball Legacy Square Advisory  
Committee

Date: 11/10/2025

Disclosure Questions: 
1. Financial Interests: 

Do you, your immediate family, or your business associates have any financial 

mailto:clarkt01@gmail.com
mailto:KViolette@tomballtxedc.org


interest in  any entity that may benefit from a project, contract, or decision made by 
the Tomball EDC  or the Tomball Legacy Square Advisory Committee? 

 Yes X No 

If yes, please describe: 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Outside Employment or Relationships: 

Do you or your immediate family have any employment, consultancy, or volunteer  
relationship that could represent a conflict with your responsibilities as a member 
of the  Tomball Legacy Square Advisory Committee? 

 Yes X No 

8
If yes, please describe: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

3. Gifts or Benefits: 

Have you received or been offered any gift, favor, or benefit from any person, 
company, or  organization that could influence your judgment in your role with the 
Tomball EDC or  Tomball Legacy Square Advisory Committee? 

 Yes X No 

If yes, please describe: 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

4. Other Potential Conflicts: 

Are there any other circumstances, relationships, or interests that could create—or 
appear  to create—a conflict of interest with your duties for the Tomball Legacy 
Square Advisory  Committee? 

? Yes  No 

If yes, please describe: 



I don’t believe it is a conflict of interest, but I am on the board of The Tomball Art League.  
We are of course interested in the possibility of an art gallery in the Legacy Square 
Facility.  I am interested in the results of the project by Web Marketing to determine the 
potential contribution and viability of any and all businesses going into Legacy Square.  
Ultimately, my goal is to see Tomball as a well-planned arts destination for both the visual 
and performing arts.  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Acknowledgment and Certification: 
By signing below, I certify that the information provided above is true and complete 
to the  best of my knowledge. I understand that I am required to promptly disclose 
any changes to  the information provided in this form. 

I also acknowledge that, should a potential conflict arise, I will disclose it to the 
Tomball  EDC Executive Director and/or the Chair of the Tomball Legacy Square 
Advisory  Committee and will recuse myself from related discussions or decisions 
as appropriate. 

Signature:__________ _______________________ 

Date: ___November 10, 2025______________________________________________ 
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